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Bridget Edwards

From: Shane Morris
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Pam Jaye
Cc: Bridget Edwards
Subject: FW: Kentucky State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Pam see below 
 
 

 
 

From: webmaster@kentucky.gov <webmaster@kentucky.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 10:10 AM 
To: Shane Morris <shane.morris@orion-eng.com> 
Subject: Kentucky State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 
 

 

 

Kentucky State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors  

 

Kentucky State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors  

Confirmation Information 
Transaction Number 80312834 

Payment Made 04/22/2022 11:08 AM (-04:00 UTC) 



2

Payment Method Visa Credit Ending With 1913 

Account Holder Details 
Name Orion Engineering 

Address 3515 Hurricane Bay Drive  
Theodore, AL 36582 

Cart Item(s) 

Description Amount Quantity 
Extended 

Total 

Reinstatem Firm Reinstatement application for 
Orion Engineering, PC 

$500.00 1 $500.00 

Sub Total $500.00 

Total Amount $500.00 
 

  

 

This email was sent to shane.morris@orion-eng.com on behalf of Kentucky.gov 

.  

Kentucky.gov support channels are not staffed by agency employees. If you have agency-specific questions or concerns, please 

contact the agency directly.  

 
Payment processing by Kentucky.gov  

229 West Main Street, Suite 400 Frankfort, KY 40601  

 

 


